



LEONARDO MORENO

Senior UX/UI Designer

www.leonardoxmoreno.com

DETAILS

+51 968824597

lenn.moreno@gmail.com

LINKS

[Website](#)

[Dribbble](#)

[Behance](#)

[Linkedin](#)

[Medium](#)

SKILLS

Product Design

UI Design

UX Design

Motion

CSS

HTML

LANGUAGES

English

Spanish

PROFILE

I'm a Senior UX/UI Designer with ten years of experience designing web interfaces and apps. My expertise include UX/UI, product design, illustration, motion design, pattern libraries and design system. I quite enjoy simplifying tasks, incorporating new design trends and building new experiences for all types of users. I have designed for peruvian well-known brands such as Jockey, Belcorp, Bank of Peru, Tondero Films, Oltursa, Rosatel and Mr. Sushi.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Senior UX/UI Designer at Banco de Credito BCP, Lima

July 2017 — Present

Interaction Designer at Caleidos, Lima

November 2015 — June 2017

UX/UI Designer at Belcorp, Lima

February 2016 — October 2016

UX and Web Designer at Smartec, Lima

September 2012 — December 2014

Web Designer at Many, Lima

March 2010 — January 2012

EDUCATION

Designing, Running, and Analyzing Experiments, University of California

San Diego

February 2019 — February 2019

HTML + CSS + JavaScript, Area 51 Training Center

June 2019 — June 2019

UX Certification, Norman Nielsen Group

July 2019 — July 2019

Motion Design, Motion Design School

July 2019 — Present

Information Design, University of California San Diego
May 2017 — May 2017

User Experience: Research & Prototyping, University of California San Diego
December 2016 — December 2016

Input and Interaction, University of California San Diego
November 2016 — November 2016

Social Computing, University of California San Diego
October 2016 — October 2016

Design Principles: an Introduction, University of California San Diego
May 2016 — May 2016

Human Centered Design: an Introduction, University of California San Diego
March 2016 — March 2016

Graphic Design, Toulouse Lautrec, Lima
January 2008 — June 2010

AWARDS

CSS Design Awards / Website of the Day
August 2012 — August 2012